



Camilla Ruzicka

Film & Video Editor

67 Webster Gardens
W5 5NB London
Mobile (UK): +44 7531367516
Mobile (AUT): +43 6763031964
office@camillaruzicka.com
www.camillaruzicka.com

I'm an ambitious filmmaker and passionate editor with over 5 years' experience. In 2015 I received the Award of Merit in the category "Best Women Filmmakers" of the Accolade Global Film Competition and "Best Short Film" at Portsmouth IFF for my work on the short film "Leben In Vienna". In 2017 Forbes included me in their 30 under 30 issue <https://www.forbes.at/artikel/30u30-2017-camilla-ruzicka.html>

Professional experience

07-09/2018	Max Verstappen's Limited Edition Watch	Editor (TAG Heuer, Red Bull)
04-06/2018	LinkedIn's Best Workplace: Trivago	Editor (We Are Social, LinkedIn)
04-06/2018	TAG Heuer Aston Martin Red Bull Racing	Editor (TAG Heuer)
03-04/2018	TAG Heuer Aston Martin Red Bull Racing BTS	Editor (TAG Heuer)
02-03/2018	TAG Heuer Geneva Motor Show	Editor (TAG Heuer)
11-04/2018	Nurture Foods	Director, Editor (The Night Factory)
07-10/2017	Google Applied Digital Skills US	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
05-06/2017	Google AdWords Australia	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
04/2017	Google Sweden Chrome Books	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
01-03/2017	Google Digital Workshop Sweden (Online course)	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
12-03/2017	Busolo (English/Italian Documentary)	Editor (It's A Long Road Films)
12/2016	Google AdWords Australia	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
12/2016	Google Diageo	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
10-11/2016	Google Digital Garage India (Online course)	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
09/2016	The Wild Collective (Documentary & promos)	Editor (It's A Long Road Films)
09/2016	Furniture Village Autumn (TV campaign)	Editor (Complete, Jack Films)
08-09/2016	Levi's Music Room (Branded documentary)	Editor (Lovelive)
07/2016	Furniture Village Summer (TV campaign)	Editor (Complete, Jack Films)
06/2016	Admiral Kids vs. Technology Trailer	Editor (4mediarelations)
06/2016	Stérminar Hayfever Campaign	Editor (4mediarelations)
04/2016	MacMillan Cancer Support Summer Lights (TV)	Editor (Jack Films)
04/2016	Baylis & Harding Racing Sponsorship	Editor (Jack Films)
03/2016	Saudi In Iran (Charity)	Editor (Khaled Nadershah)
03/2016	Furniture Village Easter/Spring (TV commercial)	Editor (Complete, Jack Films)
02-03/2016	Monster Florence "The Groove" (Music video)	Editor (Luke Davies, Academy Films)
01-03/2016	Google Digital Garage Denmark (Online course)	Editor (Across The Pond, Google)
12/2015	Furniture Village Winter (TV commercial)	Editor (Complete, Jack Films)
11-12/2015	Furniture Village ITV Christmas (TV commercial)	Editor (Complete, Jack Films)
10/2015	Boots Beauty Spot (Corporate)	Editor (Seven Seconds, Alpha Century)

09-10/2015	Furniture Village Autumn (TV commercial)	Editor (Complete, Jack Films)
08-11/2015	VICE	Assistant Editor
06/2015	Hairy (Short film)	Editor (The Night Factory)
04-05/2015	Bayer Health Care (Corporate)	Editor (Smyle, Ketchum)
04-05/2015	Ford Driving Skills For Life Denmark (Corporate)	Editor (Charta Productions, Ford)
01-03/2015	Rise Up (Documentary)	Editor, Producer (Long Road Films)
01/2015	Pickett (Online promo)	Editor (Angus Baigrie)
01-10/2014	Leben in Vienna (Short film)	Producer, Writer/Director, Editor
08-02/2015	Code Name Abyss (Short film)	Continuity, Editor (The Night Factory)
04-07/2014	Maverbricks (Feature)	HOD, Editor (Met Film Productions)
07/2014	Devirex Most Kissable Lips 2014 (Corporate)	Editor
11-12/2013	Met Arts Show (Web magazine show)	Director, Chief Editor
11-12/2013	Shelter (Web series)	Director, Chief Editor
08-10/2013	Black Diamond (Documentary)	Producer, Director, Editor
08-10/2013	Fellas (Short Film)	Executive Producer, Editor
07-08/2013	Shrink (Web series)	Chief Editor
02-05/2013	Carla (Short film)	Producer, Writer/Director, Editor
01-06/2012	Microsoft Diversity & Inclusion (Corporate)	Editor
2009	Jamie Cullum Team Austria (Documentary)	Producer, Director, Editor
10/2012 – 03/2013	EMEA (Europe, Middle East and Africa) CCG (Consumer Channels Group) Web developer at Microsoft Austria (part-time 15 hours)	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Creating, designing and administrating of SharePoint sites (2010, 2013) 	
Oct 2011 – Aug 2012	EMEA Customer Service and Support (CSS) Communications Support Assistant at Microsoft UK (full time)	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Video editing/creation of internal promotional videos and subtitles for EMEA CSS and GM ○ Designing and Polishing up PowerPoint Presentations for EMEA CSS and GM ○ Creating and designing email templates for various newsletters for EMEA CSS and GM 	

Education

2012–2014 BA (Hons) degree of Practical Filmmaking (First Class Honours)
Met Film School, Ealing Studios, London/United Kingdom

Additional skills

Language skills: English, German and Danish

Computer skills:

- Adobe CC: Premiere Pro, Photoshop, Audition, Muse: excellent knowledge
After Effects, Illustrator, InDesign: good knowledge